
Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Rick Parker 
Friday, June 20, 2014 12:52 PM 
Silliman James 

Subject: Fwd: UPS delivery 

More email... 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Alexander Obersteg 
Date: .L>v•~..,~L•vv• 
To: Rick Parker 
Subject: Re: UPS delivery 

Rick, 

first parcel from Sportys is a GPS receiver for the Ipad. 
Second from Lucid is a gas spring for the Lancair door 
Third will be from AircraftSpruce with a 24V power supply unit. 
I would appreciate very much if you could place it in your hangar. 
Propably I will be Bend 12/26 for one week. 

thank you very much 
Alexander 

Am 10.12.2013 urn 18:17 schrieb Rick Parker 

Hi Alexander-

I've received two shipments for you. The first was the one we previously 
communicated about; and the second, is about a two foot long triangular 
shaped box (S"xS .. xS .. ) from Lucid International received about a week 
ago. Will there be a third delivery or is what you're referring to above, 
the second shipment already received here? 

Also, would you like me to put these two boxes inside your plane(?) ... I'll 
be out of town from December 22nd through the 29th of December. 

Thanks­
Rick 

On Tue, Dec 10,2013 at 8:25AM, Obersteg 
Hi Rick, 

1 

wrote: 



sorry I misused your postal address 
an AircraftSpruce order 
I pick it all up right 

greetings, 
Alexander 
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Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Emails .. . 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Obersteg" 
Date: December 1 
To: "Rick 
Subject: Re: ~UA,..,..,., 
Reply-To: "Obersteg" 

-0 
coffee is on me 

thanks, 
Alexander 

From: Rick Parker 

Rick Parker 
Friday, June 
Silliman James 
Fwd: thank you 

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:11 AM 
To: Obersteg 
Subject: Re: thank you 

OK; thanks for clarifying. Perfect, all delivered then. I have put them in the hangar for 
you so there when you arrive. 

Safe travels Alexander and hopefully will see you in early January before you head back 
to Germany. 

-Rick 

On Mon, Dec 16, 2013 at 10:42 PM, Obe 
Hi Rick, 

a total of three is correct. No fourth scheduled. 
I wish you nice holidays. If everything goes right 
I will be in Bend 12/26 and take the plane for a 
journey to Vegas. Planning to come back to Bend 
01/02. Back to Germany 01/04. 

greetings, 

1 

wrote: 



Alexander 

From: Rick Parker 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 7:27 AM 
To: Obersteg 
Subject: Re: thank you 

No worries Alexander. I just received one today, and so that's a total of three (3) so far 
that have been delivered to me. Just want to make sure all are arriving as expected. It 
appears now I should anticipate a fourth delivery, I'll keep an eye out for it. 

Remember too, I'll be leaving town this coming weekend (22nd) and then will not be 
home to receive anything until Monday, December 30th. 

Thanks­
Rick 
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Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rick Parker 
Friday, June 
Silliman James 
Fwd: thank you 

Email from Alexander. .. 

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

On Mon, Dec 16, 2013 at 10:15 PM, Obersteg 
Hi Rick, 

thanks again for taking care of the recent UPS delivery. 
This time it's a charging unit for the Lancair. 

best regards 
Alexander 
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Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Obersteg 
Date: January 13 
To: "Rick Parker 
Subject: Re: UP 
Reply-To: "Obersteg" 

Thanks a lot, 
Alexander 

From: Rick Parker 

Rick 
Friday, June 
Silliman James 
Fwd: UPS 

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 6:50PM 
To: Alexander Obersteg 
Subject: Re: UPS 

Hi Alexander-

Yes indeed it was delivered. I put it in hangar and on the pilot side wing next to entry 
door ... it's safe and sound! 

Hope all's well-

Rick 
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Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Additional email... 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Rick Parker 
Date: January 13, 
To: Alexander Oberste 
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

On Mon, Jan 13, 2014 at 9:41AM, Alexander Obersteg 
Hi Rick, 

did you receive last week the parcel from AircraftSpruce 
with the 24V power supply. I think I told you that the first 
one was inop and they are supposed to send another one. 

best regards 
Alexander 

1 

wrote: 



Silliman James 

From: Rick 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, June 
Silliman James 
Fwd: FEDEX 

Additional email from Alexander 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

Rick, 

thank you very much. I will install the alp servo by myself. 
Steve Gibson should install just a TEE in the fuel line for a ferry tank. 

Mit freundlichem Gruss, 
Alexander Obersteg 

Am 24.01.2014 urn 21:30 schrieb Gmail 

Hi Alexander, 
Package delivered yesterday and put it in the hangar on the step ladder as plane 
was out ... Assuming Steve is working on it so wanted to let you know in case he 
needed contents of delivery. 

Regards­
Rick 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jan 21, 2014, at 5:25AM, Rick Parker 

Good morning Alexander-

wrote: 

I'm not sure if any work has been done on your aircraft or 
not. I will peek my head in the hangar and see if I can tell 
whether it's been worked on or if the aircraft has been 
moved and let you know. If I can track Steve down will also 
try to ask him about it. 

1 



Thanks­
Rick 

20, 2014 at 11:41 PM, Obersteg 

I have got a message from TRUTRAK that they will send back 
the repaired a/p servo by FEDEX within the next days. 
Do you know if Seve Gibson (shop in the brown hangar) did 
already some work on the Propjet. 

best regards from Germany 
Alexander 
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Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Another email Jim ... 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Rick Parker 
Date: F 

Hi Alexander-

I I • : • :'f. 

Rick Parker 
Friday, June 
Silliman James 
Fwd: Propjet 

Look forward to seeing you next week. No, your jet prop is not back in the hangar yet. 
Have a safe trip. Thanks. 
Rick 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 17, 2014, at 23:50, "Obersteg" 

Hi Rick, 

I will be in Bend from 02/24 for one week, 
maybe we will find the time for a beer or two. 
BTW is the Propjet back in your hangar again. 

kind regards 
Alexander 

1 

wrote: 



Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Email from Alexander. .. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Obersteg" 
Date: March 20, 
To: "Rick Parker 
Subject: Re: 
Reply-To: " Jhp·r c 1"P•o 

Rick, 

Rick Parker 
Friday, Jun 
Silliman James 
Fwd: FEDEX 

I really appreciate your help 

kind regards 
Alexander 

From: Rick Parker 
sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 12:15 AM 
To: Obersteg 
Subject: Re: FEDEX 

Hi Alexander-
Received delivery today and placed package in hangar ... safe and sound for you. 
Cheers-
Rick 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2014, at 2:50, "Obersteg" wrote: 

Hi Rick, 

• I ' • 

you can customaze the delivery optaons (whatever thas means). 
1 



best regards 
Alexander 

From: Rick Parker 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 7:35PM 
To: Obersteg 
Subject: Re: FEDEX 

I'll keep and eye out for it Alexander . 

... and to you from Central Oregon as well! 
Rick 

On Mon, Mar 17, 2014 at 9:29AM, Obersteg 
Hi Rick, 

end of the week I expect a FEDEX delivery with a 
new bladder tank from TurtlePac AU. 

greetings from Germany 
Alexander 
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Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Another email. .. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Rick Parker 
Date: April 
To: 

Rick Parker 
Friday, June 
Silliman James 
Fwd: delivery notification 

Subject: Re: delivery notification 

What airplane??!?? 

OK, I'll keep an eye out Alexander. I'll be out of town from next Wednesday through 
Friday; just an FYI. 

-Rick 

On Thu, Apr 17, 2014 at 6:36AM, Obersteg 
Hi Rick, 

•••• 1 would like to bother you with another delivery. 
In approx. one week you should receive my old life raft 
serviced by SURVIVALPRODUCTS Inc. in Hollywood, FL. 

Is the aircraft still in your hangar 

greetings from Germany 
Alexander 

1 

wrote: 



Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Rick Parker 
Friday, June 
Silliman James 

Subject: Fwd: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Num 

Another email with Alexander ... 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Alexander Obersteg" 
Date: April 27, 
To: "Rick 1-'<>rvPr 

Subject: Re: 

Hi Rick, 

thank you very much again. 
All is well here. We have a beautiful spring time and had nearly 
no snow during winter. I am very busy now but I hope to get a week 
to spare to fly to Bend in May. How is your ATP proceeding. 
I hope you can arrange good weather for a $100 hamburger flight 
next time. 

greetings from Germany 
Alexander 

From: Rick Parker 
sent: Sunday, April27, 2014 12:54 AM 
To: Alexander Obersteg 
Subject: Re: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number 

Good day Alexander, 

Your package from Florida with the life raft arrived yesterday. 
Put in the hanger with your plane. 

Trust all's well with you-

Rick 
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Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rick Parker 
Friday, June 
Silliman James 
Fwd: Ferry flight 

Jim-
The last email exchange with Alexander. 
Rick 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Rick Parker 
Date: June 7, 2014 
To: Alexander Obersteg 
Subject: Re: Ferry 

Thanks Alexander for your update. Have a great trip and safe flying! 
Hope your mother trends to healthy and is feeling 100% soon. 
Keep me posted and look forward to talking again and seeing you next time you're in Bend. 

Best Regards­
Rick 

On Fri, Jun 6, 2014 at 7:00PM, Alexander Obersteg 
Hi Rick, 

I took the chance today to start the ferry flight. Right now I am in Duluth MN. 
Tomorrow aiming for Goose Bay. I have still my back seat in your hangar. 
Probably I will fly back next spring or I find another way to pick it up asap. 
Sorry we didn't fly together but I was in hurry due to the autopilot issue and 
my mother became ill at home. 

Mit freundlichem Gruss, 
Alexander Obersteg 
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Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: . . ' .. ~ 
To: 
Subject: 

Rick Parker 
Friday, June 
Silliman James 
Fwd: Bend 

Jim-

An email from Alexander per our conversation last evening. 

Rick 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Alexander 
Date: June 6, 20 
To: Parker Rick 
Subject: Bend 

Hi Rick, 

I am in town since thursday and working on the plane. 
One problem solved, the next showing up. 
Right now the autopilot tries to kill me. 
Flying straight and level high speed my electric buddy pushes or pulls all of a sudden. 
Very bad feeling, even worse that the autotrim is on his side. 
I will meet RDD in Redmond early in the morning, begging for help. 

Mit freundlichem Gruss, 
Alexander Obersteg 
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